DP-SK-008 Response from Anglian Water on connecting to the public sewer for the treated
effluent:

From: Andy Gunn <aGunn@anglianwater.co.uk> Sent: 09 April 2021 10:32 To: Peter Boyes
<Peter.Boyes@dovecotepark.co.uk> Subject: SO1SKELDOVKA1 - Proposed trade effluent discharge
response

Hello Peter,

Thank you for your patience whilst Anglian Water took additional time to assess the trade effluent
consent application for Dovecote Park at Skellingthorpe. A final stakeholder meeting took place
yesterday on 8t April to review the matter and unfortunately, we will not be able to issue a trade
effluent consent for this discharge as we do not have sufficient treatment capacity at the receiving
Water Recycling Centre (WRC). The proposed trade effluent discharge would mean that we are
unable to meet our regulatory permit requirements enforced by the Environment Agency. Although
there is the theoretical hydraulic capacity, we do not have the biological capacity to treat the
proposed flow effectively without potentially causing harm to the receiving environment.

As we do not have the treatment capacity to accept this discharge, there is the option for Dovecote
Park to submit a Planning Enquiry to Anglian Water to the Pre Development Team. This would assess
the upgrade costs required via a capital contribution from Dovecote Park in order to facilitate the
additional trade effluent flows. This service is chargeable and the initial report | understand, costs in
the region of £15,000. Dovecote Park would be required to make a capital contribution to upgrade
the WRC to treat the trade effluent element of the discharge.

| appreciate this is not the news that you were hoping for but hope you can understand that Anglian
Water has a duty to protect the environment and ensure that our operations remain compliant and
do not cause harm.

Kind regards

Andy Gunn

Catchment Quality Scientist

Anglian Water Services Limited

Kirkby La Thorpe WRC

Mount Lane

Kirkby La Thorpe

Sleaford

Lincolnshire

NG34 9NS



